Waqar Hafeez

Office Attendant

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Waqar Hafeez is working as Office Attendant in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Waqar Hafeez has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

F.A

BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan

Matric (SSC)

BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan

Experience

Office Attendant	2024- Present
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Naib Qasid	2023 - 2024
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Mali	2021 - 2023
University Main Office (UMO)	
Mali	2020 - 2021
University Main Office (UMO)	
Mali	2015 - 2020
University Main Office (UMO)	
Mali	2012 - 2015
University Main Office (UMO)	
	- Present